From:

To: Gate Burton Solar Project
Subject: Gate Burton Energy Park
Date: 15 September 2023 13:23:03

The Examining Authority’s written questions and requests for information (ExQ2)
Dear Sir/Madam,

As an interested party | would be grateful if you could supply me with a copy of the responses so
far received by the ExA to the questions below please?

Q2.3.1 The Environment Agency,

Electro-magnetic fields and Ecology

At Deadline 3 the Environment Agency confirmed that it would review the EMF effects in respect
of Ecology and provide any additional comments by deadline 4. Provide any further comments
alongside any notes that may be included in the Statement of Common Ground with the
Applicant.

Q2.5.2 The Applicant, Severn Trent Water

Severn Trent water Protective Provisions

A copy of the letter/ communication from Severn Trent Water to confirm that it is satisfied to
rely on its statutory rights and therefore the standard protective provisions are satisfactory, and
no further updates are necessary. STW should confirm they have no objections to the scheme.

Q 2.6.3 Marine Management Organisation

Article 44 and schedule 9 Draft Marine Licence: Provide without prejudice comments on the
draft Marine Licence included at Schedule 9, in the event that the Secretary of State considers it
appropriate to include such in any Development Consent Order should one be forth coming, so
that | can be best placed to provide the most appropriate Licence in those circumstances. Detail
why you consider it is not appropriate to provide for a dML in a scenario where it only becomes
effective if particular circumstances arise and which seeks to afford certainty for a NSIP scheme?

Q2.8.2 UK Health Security Agency

Electromagnetic effects on human health

Confirm whether the explanation provide by the Applicant in EL document REP3-029, page 20,
‘Applicant Response to Interested Party Deadline 2 submissions in relation to your response to
ExQ1.8.6 satisfactorily addresses your concern and if not explain why not?

Would you also send me a copy of the response ExQ1.8.6 please?

If you have any queries please let me know.

Thank you and kind regards
Roy Clegg

Roy Clegg





